Waste to Energy

Environmental Licensing Programme,
Office of Environmental Sustainability,
PO Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,

Co Wexford.

06" April 2020

RE: W0232-02: Regulation 10(2)(b)(ii) of the EPA (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 2013,
in respect of a licence review from Dublin Waste to Energy Limited for an installation located at Dublin
Waste to Energy Limited, Pigeon House Road, Poolbeg Peninsula, Dublin 4, Dublin, DO4N2P2

Dear Licensing, é\\f‘&
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In response to your letter (Ref. No. LACT00004348) dated gf*‘;’éﬁacember 2019 Dublin Waste to Energy
Limited wish to request additional time to respond to tg:é?@?g licensing section to consider the

planning matters referred therein. \\}Q S
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We trust the above matter will be granted a f%&i§time extension.
NN
S
N
&
&
2

If you have any further queries regarding above, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Yours Sincerely,

ke bl

Mark Heffernan,

Environmental Manager,

COVANTA Europe Operations Limited on behalf of
Dublin Waste to Energy Limited.

Dublin Waste to Energy Ltd., Pigeon House Road, Poolbeg, Dublin 4. Tel: +353 (0)1 603 2100
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